Fardo, Renee

Subject: FW: Book Surplus

From: Wheatley, Charlsie <charlsie.wheatley@bellevue.kyschools.us>

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Hicks, Tiffany - BMHS Principal <tiffany.mcguire@bellevue.kyschools.us>
Subject: Book Surplus

Ethan Frome—51

Ceremony—14

The Metamorphosis—27

Animal Farm—S§

Silas Marner—17

Favorite Norse Myths—14

The Pearl—49

Something Wicked This Way Comes—11
The Hobbit—14

Dinner at the Homesick Restaurant—12
The Adventure of Huckleberry Finn—27
The Grapes of Wrath—18

The Inferno of Dante—17

Wuthering Heights—20

Things Fall Apart—30

1984—12

The Autobiography of Miss Jane Pittman—32
Locomotion—6

Narrative of the Life of Frederick Douglass—20
Light in August—10

The Witch of Blackbird Pond—66
Something for Joey—20

Angela's Ashes—21

The Adventures of Tom Sawyer—31
Tuesdays with Morrie—39

Four Spirits—14

The Scarlet Letter—73

Granny Torelli Makes Soup—4

The Things they Carried—?2

Like Water for Chocolate—6

Great Expectations—30

Nothing but the Truth—30

Charlsie Wheatley

English and Language Arts/Cheer Coach

mail: charlsie.wheatley@bellevue.kyschools.us
phone: (859) 261-2980
web: www.bellevue.kyschools.us




